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Allie Dunn

From: Simone Anthony
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2026 3:47 pm
To:
Subject: RE: Re: Requests for Official Information and Personal Information

Kia ora  

I refer to your official information request dated 3 March 2026 for correspondence between Tararua 
District Council and the owner of 29 Main Street, Eketāhuna.  

Correspondence between Council and an external party relating to a compliance matter is treated as 
confidential, so we are not able to provide copies of that communication. 

This information is withheld under Section 7(2)(c) of the Local Government Official Information and 
Meetings Act 1987 – to protect information subject to an obligation of confidence. In making this 
decision, we have carefully considered the public interest in releasing the information; however, on 
balance, we consider that the need to protect the privacy of the external party at the property 
concerned outweighs the reasons to make it available. 

Below is an extract from the Tararua District Council minutes of 26 June 2024, which was 
subsequently reported to the Eketāhuna Community Board on 12 August 2024. This relates to the 
Fred West Building and to the classification of dangerous buildings under the applicable regulations: 
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You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. 
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or 
freephone 0800 802 602. 

Ngā mihi, 
 
 
Simone Anthony | Democracy Support Officer 
Democracy Services | Tararua District Council 

 

 

| Mobile: +64 27 3125641 

 

Simone.Anthony@Tararuadc.govt.nz 

 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2026 1:40 pm 
To: Simone Anthony <Simone.Anthony@Tararuadc.govt.nz> 
Subject: CM: Re: Requests for Official Information and Personal Information 
 








